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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Darkesville Historic District is composed of some Ui> historical or architecturally 
significant buildings or sites. Twenty-vive of the buildings are the original log 
buildings built 1790 to ±810, 5 stone buildings all built in the early years of the 
village (pre 1330), a few frame constructed 1850 to 1900 and 3 early log building 
sites, i«og was the principle inaterial used when the town was developed from 1791 to 
I3l0. Ail log buildings are covered with some type of siding. Most have been covered 
since their original construction. Darkesville is located on U. S. Route 11, the main 
road from Mart ins burg, W. Va. to Winchester, Va.-in early days known as wtbe great 
road from Wat kins Ferry on the Potomac River to Winchester." Spring Run is at the 
northern edge of the town and Middle Creek passes through the town.

1. John Fryatt log cabin, 'i'he house was built at four different times. Tne 
first structure was a log cabin lit 1 x 18' built ca 1780 with a brick chimney in the 
corner (Note: This was not a corner chimney). Ca. 1.800 a three bay stone house, story 
and a half, was built adjoining to the log cabin on the west side. In 1932 the house 
was renovated and a second addition added.

2. Buckles house. All that remains of the three section, old house is a three 
bay one story gable roofed kitchen wing of stone construction, to which has been added 
a modern one story section. Included is a fine stone smokehouse with board and ba.ttenx 
door, half strap hinges, and a wooden lock measuring 8" x 5 1/2 ff . The original main 
house was a log house, (see Item #7 pg 6).

j. Miller house. A tnree bay, two story log house built ca 1820. The house is 
very outstanding with all its interior room partitions on both first and second floor 
constructed with wide beaded boards.

k. Toll house. A three bay log house, 2 stories high, built ca 1820. 
in excellent condition. Has a large unchanged stone chimney.

House is

bond
5- Clark house. A five bay, one and a half story brick house built in Flemish 
on a stone foundation. Considerable changes have been made to the interior.

7. I*>g house. Ca. 1800 a three bay, two story house built of log with gable roof. 
The original house measures 25' x 20' and has two rooms on each floor.

8. Roberts house. This six bay, two story house appears to have been built as two 
three bay frame houses.

9. Floating wall house ca. 1800. A three bay, two story log house with gable roof 
has a central hall plan with one room each side. Has a floating wall located between the 
dining room and the central hall, T#e wall is constructed of I 11 thick beaded boards up to 
13" wide. These ''floating" walls are not supporting walls and were used to partition off 
the rooms required in early log buildings.
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10. John Maddox house ca. 1830. A two story, six bay house with gable roof. The 
kitchen section is one story and most likely the original cabin dating back to the late 
1700s.

11. The Darkesville United Methodist Church. The building is rectangular in layout, 
built of brick in 1869 in the early Gothic Revival style. The original double door 
entrance way is very fine example of historic architecture built by a small community. 
Unfortunately this entrance way is now concealed by a new modern vestibule 1975«

12. Jacob Sencindiver house. The two story frame, three bay house has a side hall 
plan, three rooms deep. A recessed side porch is off the middle room and part of the 
back room, with four panel-doors and three-paned transoms. The three bay entrance porch 
has four panelled columns and two like pilasters. Basement has brick floor and fireplace 
which appears to be much older than the house. Also located on the lot is a brick out 
building which pre-dates present house (brick building inclosed),

13* Jonathan Seaman house ca, 1795. A three bay, two story log house has a gable roof 
and a one story kitchen all in the rear. The house was extended on the south gable to 
accomodate a two story, one room addition which made a four bay house,

lit. ^Salt Box11 house 1790s. A small three bay log and stone house, one and a half 
stories, with steep gable roof. The front section is constructed of logs; the one room 
rear section of the house is constructed of stone and painted white. The main roof 
slopes downward over this section so that the house is a "salt box, 11

15. Darkesville Methodist Episcopal Church South, '^he church building is a classi­ 
cally proportioned rectangular building three bays wide and three bays deep. The build­ 
ing is difficult to classify as other than Greek Revival-Victorian because of its late 
construction date - 1885. The church is built on the old foundation of a previous 
building constructed in

16. Lewis store site. Destroyed 1978.

17. General Darke f s Headquarters (Reconstructed). This early Darkesville log 
building was originally an *L* shaped two story dwelling with chimneys in the front NW 
and SW corners. %e large 8 room house originally faced west. It was dismantled and 
rebuilt on a new site as a one story rectangular shaped building of one large room with* 
the logs exposed, inside and out. The logs of the 1st floor front were used in rebuilding 
the front of the w newtt onestory house. *he logs of the second floor rear were used to 
rebuild the rear wall of the one story house. The stone SW corner fireplace was rebuilt 
according to pictures taken before dismantling, but the second floor firebox was not 
rebuilt. The stone N¥ corner chimney has been dismantled many years ago. Floor construction, 
revealed during the recent dismantling, indicated its existence. The rear wing of the 
house was not reconstructed at all, however, it had four rooms and as many fireplaces.
The entrance to the three bay onestory gable roofed building consists of a four paned 
transom over a four panel entrance door held by large (10*) HL hinges. The back door
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is an old beaded board and batten door made with bent nails. It has a handmade hasp and 
Suffolk bean latch, ^he windows are six over six double sash windows and the trim is flat 
with a quarter-round edge bead. The other rebuilt fireplace (there are two) is entirely 
of brick. It has a plain mantel with a narrow mantel shelf with tapering bed moldings, ca. 
1800. The floor boards are nine to eleven inches in width as are the logs. The exposed 
ceiling beams have a decorative bead on each edge like Boyd's store. An enclosed winder 
stairway, not the original, leads to the second level where the roof construction is log 
rafters with pegs. The panelling that was in the rear section of the old two story log 
house has been used to decorate the den of the owner* s residence. This panelling is con­ 
structed in the l8th century manner of stiles and rails with flat two and three-board 
panels. Although plainly built, it is very attaactive. This building is not a residence. 
It is used mainly for storage and also for entertaining*

18. Log house. A three bay, two story log house with gable roof. It has a three 
bay on stone wing on the south. Ahe house was built ca. 1800 and has had almost no change, 
to the interior.

19. The ^Barracks" ca. l800. A four bay, two story house with gable roof and two 
entrance doors was built as a lodge hall and converted to a dwelling.

20. Frame house ca. i860. A three bay, two story house with a gable roof. The 
windows on the ground floor are unusual as they are long windows nearly the same size 
overall as doors, with nine over nine double sashes. Gh the second floor they are six 
over six.

Ni 21, Jonathan Wickersham house. A two story stone house of three bays with a gable 
roof. There was a log section on the south gable of the stone house that has been re­ 
placed by a modern one story addition. The stone house is built of coursed rubble limestone 
with rough Keystones over the windows and doors and a large inside end chimney.

22. Brick-Log house. This house began as a two story log dwelling nearly 20* square. 
It has been altered and added to several times in both frame and brick construction. The 
east j|able end of the log house is now part of the front facade.

23. Colored School. The one story gable roofed frame building was built for a 
colored school in ca. l8?0. It measured 20 r x 2ii* with a 10 r ceiling which has been 
dropped to 7 1 . It was constructed of three layers of wood with vertical sheathing boards 
and battens on the exterior and tongue and groove boards facing the interior. It was 
used as a school until ca. 1930 when the interior was divided into four rooms and used 
as a residence. In 195>8 an addition was added.

2h . Knubb-Showers house. Log house built ca. 1800.

Cobbler's Shop. IMs is a log building 16* x 21* on a stone foundation with a 
small chtrmey constructed of old brick on the north feable built 1791. The building fits 
the exact description given in the deeds by James Buckles. The building has had many uses 
and traditionally used as a cobbler's shop. Located about 15 ' is a log and frame house 
which is included*
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26. Tanyard, !Riis house was built in two sections. The south s ection is a two bay, 
two story log house built ca. 1790. The north section is a four bay, two story brick 
house with two large interior brick chimneys and was built around l8/b£.

27. Stone House, John Coon. This three bay, two story gable roofed house with a 
two bay, one story kitchen wing is constructed of stone and covered with green siding. 
It was constructed ca. 1810.

28. ^The Ben Boyd Store. 11 A six bay log house built in sections. The section of the 
house was a one half story log cabin measuring 17 f x 20'. The large stone chimney system 
which is now centrally located in the existing house, was built exactly as it appears today 
but for a few years only served the small log cabin. The chimney and fireplace were built 
to heat two rooms on opposite sides of the chimney. The original cabin was built in 1789. 
4 three bay section followed in a few years around 180.0. The ceiling was raised and 
second floor added. At this time the chimneys were heightened by adding brick.

29. The Graham house. This is a three bay house with gable roof constructed of log 
on a stone foundation. A center peaked dormer, a Victorian addition, breaks the roof line 
in the front. A small onestory wing of frame was added at the rear of the house.

30. Barbershop. A small one room, two bay, onestory gable roof building that is 
presently used for storage. It is of frame construction with novelty siding built in 
the early 1900s.

31. The Depot. A stick style building built ca. 1890 for the Cumberland ¥alley 
Railroad as a depot. Part of the rear wall of the building has been extended using like 
construction under a shed roof. The building is now being used as a garage.

32. Moseby house. A three bay, two story frame house with gable roof and German 
siding with plain brackets at the eaves and cornice. The front section of the house was 
built ca 18^0. The back addition ca. 1890.

33. George Helsley house, A small one story log dwelling of three bays and covered 
with novelty siding on the exterior and modern panelling with new trim on the interior. It 
has a gable roof. i he log walls on the wall 9" to 10W found in the Darkesville houses.

3lu Moseby Honeplace. A three bay, two story house with a gable roof, A large and 
overbearing double flu exterior stone chimney is on the west gable. The one story, one bay 
©wtrance porch has a shed roof on plain posts with no balustrade. The ell is one 'story with 
a gable roof. Front windows are 3/1 double sash but were originally 6/6. Side windows are 
set in ,lars?er" openings 2/2, ca. 1885. .'Although 'the Is the size of the 
windows openings, proportions of the building, pitch of the roof, and the large exterior 
stone chimney on the west gable all indicate this being one of Darkesvilles early log 
structures ca. 1800.

35. William Mayhew house. A 5 bay brick stucco house built ca. 1820.
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36. Original log house. A three bay, two story log house constructed 1790s with a 
gable roof. The three bay, one story entrance porch has four square posts. The kitchen is 
in a one and a half story rear section and has a small room under the eaves on the second 
floor which is now used for storage.

v k3» Log house site.

14*. Spring Hill The stone house is three bay, two story and was built as a house of the 
New Republic built ca. I8ll|. The floor plan is a side entrance hall, one room, the large 
interior chimney is centered on the north gable wall and serves the fireplace, ^he middle

ouse-is log, an d,t he, nortj^ kitchen wing, of brick. The main stone house andthe ,wifh.narrow splayed on slits. Save afwater faole. I water taole is a rairiy 
hoQlst Episcopal  nurch site and cemetery. Site of the early log Methodist

Church building.

146. Wickersham Fulling Mill and Saw Mill, a site. Included is the stone fence, 
stone flume and the service area here on Middle Creek.

k9* Union Mill (Bryarly Mill) covered in the thematic George B. Mil's of Berkeley Co.
(On separate form and now included as part of the Darkesville Historical 
District)

£0. C. V. R.R. bridge, a two span stone bridge over Middle Creek, bulk ca. 1.88 R .

kk» contd*
rare construction feature inBerkeley County and indicates that the smokehouse and main
house were constructed at the same tiiae, and the middle section at a different time.

37. Cora Mason house. This house is a four bay, two story house with a gable roof, 
the floor plan is side hall with one room and a one story rear wing, the kitchen, which is 
covered with multi-colored brick pattern asbestos siding. There are no fireplaces. This 
house is constructed of logs covered with wide weatherboard painted gold. The trim con­ 
sists of plain fac ngs with a bead. An architrave molding has been added. The windows 
are 6/6 double sash. There are three rooms on the second floor with board and batten 
doors. Doors on the ground floor are mostly four panel. Wide board floors are both upstairs 
and down. The entrance hall contains an open stair with square spindles, a small turned 
newel with cap, and a handrail, octagon in section, with steep easements. The Vietorian 
era three bay entrance porch has four square posts on pedastals.
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ii3. Log house site. 3 to 8 inches of a stone foundation are exposed. Indications 
are that this may be the site of the first house on this property.

1*5   Old i'iethodist Episcopal Church, Cemetery and Meeting House site. The cemefery 
contains several very outstanding tombstones. The most significant is three very old 
wooden tombstones. The wood markers were carved in the form of an early stone. The 
largest marker is U0!t high, lir' wide. The middle size which is broken is 32" x Hi 1/2". 
The small is 23 !| high x 10 1/2" wide. No writing or carving is not now visible. Another 
outstanding stone is a slate stone for Mrs. E. B. Offutt which dates to I8l8. The stone 
has an unusual wording "In Memory of Mrs. R. B. Offu 1^ who died Apl the 9th 1318 Aged 
28 yrs 6 m & h Ds/Dear sleeping dust forgive the standing tear a weeping husband fain 
would have thee here" Outstanding stone carving emboss many of the stones. The weeping 
willow on John Miller's stone died June 16, l88j which has another unusual epitath rf Mark 
the perfect man, and behold the upright, For the end of that man is peace11 Wreaths of 
oak leaves and ivy and morningglories, lillies are on the 1901* Butler stone. Part of 
the cemetery is inclosed by a drywall, limestone fence. Site of the 1?98 ^   thodist 
Episcopal meeting house.

The Historical District is composed of many log houses, several stone buildings and a 
few brick buildings. The manl overall effect of the district is age. "The Ben Boyd 
Stone M (28. is now being restored to its original 1800 log exposed exterior. Several 
large stone chimneys such as the toll house (i|) blend to the antiquity of the district. 
Spring Hill mansion (hh) Is situated on a hill over looking the Northern end of the 
district. The southern end of the district along US 11 is heavily populated.

Boundary lines Daslcally are what has been included in the BUGklestown-BarkesviHe Hist­ 
oric district is the home of James Buckles, founder of the twon (2) which is the most 
eastern corner, the most northern corner takrs in an important part of the history of 
the town-the early meeting house (kS ) site 1798. Also included in this ares is signi­ 
ficant early log-stone house (l) and the significant stone house built by Richard Bryarly 
(Uh) ancestor of are,important family to the Bucklestown-Darkesville area. There were 
3 Bryarly mansions located northwest of the present district which have been destroyed. 
The south end of the district includes along US 11 several significant buildings. To 
the west is the Wickersham stone house (27) and mill site (146) which were an important 
part to the establishment of the town. James Buckles had specified that there be mills. 
One became the grist mill (U9) and the other the r̂ ickershara fulling , carding and saw 
mills, all important- to the operation of a town in the l8th and 19th centuries. Tne 
most western section includes a two arched stone railroad bridge which furnished im­ 
portant transrnportation to the area in the late 19th century and early 20th century. 
To the north of the bridge (not included in the district) stood the passenger train 
station which was destroyed In recent years.
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38. Hazel Mish House. This 5 bay, two story House with gable roof is construe >ed of 
logs on a stone foundation. The floor plan is a central hall with one room on each side 
(sinerle pile). The one room ell was added later. It is covered with novelty siding and 
the main house is weatherboard. A large stone outside end chimney is on the south gable 
wall. The firebox has been enclosed, the mantel removed, and this room and the hall panelled, 
The sing-le flight stairway is enclosed except for the bottom few steps which is open with 
a balustrade. The north ground floor room has not been panelled. It has molded trim and 
a tall baseboard associated with the late 1800s. There was no access to the second floor. 
The log house is one of Darkesvilles* early ca. 1800s log houses. Additions and changes date 
from the late 1800s.

39. Luther Grimm (Rental). This Victorian era building, although of a later period, 
blends nicely with the surrounding buildings. This is because /t is a :wo story, three bay 
g-able roofed house with a ell. A frame building, it was constructed ca. 1880 of German 
siding with 2/2 double sash windows. Window and door frames are very narrow, just over 
an inch with a small bead. This is typical of the period. The one story entrance porch 
has a hip roofsupported by two square pedastaled columns and two like pilasters. The 
entrance door is a ladder panel door (3) with a window. Over this is a single pane 
transom. The two story ell has a nice side porch with turned posts. The house has its 
original slate roof.

ij-0. Luther Grimm (Summer Residence)   The front section is a three bay log house Of   
two stories with a gable roof. The entrance door is in the center bay and opens into the 
larger of two rooms on the ground floor. This room has a fireplace with a Victorian man­ 
tle and patterned marble hearth. The large exterior ihimney is stone with a brick top. 
There are two rooms upstairs with board and batten doors. This house was built in the 
first quarter of the 1800s. The ell is two rooms deep. The first room was originally 
the kitchen but is now the dining room. The firebox is brick. The original one was,much 
larger and constructed of stone as is the chimney. This chimney is quite large (69 Mwide) 
and was also an exterior chimney. The present kitchen was added onto this gable so the 
stone chimney actually sits in this room. The ehimnej/jhas not leen plastered, as most have 
when they evolve to be contained with in a room, and is a delight to see. The old kithcen 
was only if- stories and was raised to a full two stories, using brick nogging construction, 
with a two tiered side porch ca. 1890. The dining-room contains the winder staircase 
which, interestingly enough, was originally outside the porch. It was enclosed as part of 
the dining room by adding a large bay window ca, 1915* The excellant three bay entrance 
porch is in the Eastlake style.

?. (cont.) Stewarts' Spring House. This is a crude stone structure with open doorway. 
The gable roof has plank gable ends. The building is riveted into the hillside.

l|4. (cont.) Spring Hill Spring House. The spring house is square in plan with walls of 
limestone. The doorway exists with a flat stone lintel and rectangular wooden louvers 
exist under the eaves on sides adjacent to the door. The roof form is pyramidal and is 
currently constructed of painted tin.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Darkesville is very significant for the amount of original buildings that remain in a 
village developed around 1800. It also contains several architecturally significant 
stone and brick buildings. The Jonathan Wickersham house (21), an excellent example 
of Federal architecture in a hinterland area with its classical parlor, mantel with 
reeded central tablet with reeded end flocks. Spring Hill (kh) of stone, built in 
the New Republic style. *he Ben Boyd Store (28) with its beautiful ceiling beams with 
decorative bead along the edge (now exposed) and the Cobbler's Shop (2i?) 16' x 21' both 
of log construction are excellent examples of 1800 log houses. Though several of the 
log houses have had additions added through the years, /,ost have been added in the back 
and do not alter the front view. The majority of the buildings in Darkesville are of 
log construction.

The town was laid out by Janes Buckles in 1790 on a plantation he had acquired from his 
father, Robert Buckles, who was a Revolutionary War soldier. For some unknown reason 
James Buckles sold his U96 acre plantation minus the town lots in 1796 to Edward Beeson, 
a prominent Quaker and Trustee of MartinsDurg. David Ridgeway, a brother-in-law to Edward 
Beeson, then became part owner. A division of the 1489 acre tract of land was made in 1803. 
By 1810 there was 30 dwelling houses, 14 taverns, J stores, 2 blacksmiths, 2 weaver, 1 
tailor, 1 cabinet maker and 1 distillery. A Methodist Church and cemetery had been 
established by 1798; a grist mill in 1791 (ill) and fulling mill (i*6) in 1805, When James 
Buckles started selling lots he named the town ^amestown, however, it was quite often re­ 
ferred to as Bucklestown. When the General Assembly established the town by an Act Dec­ 
ember 7, 1791, it was named Darkesville in honor of General William Darke, a gallant Rev. 
War soldier. General Darke owned no land in Darkesville and resided in present Jefferson 
County. Traditionally, General Darke had a headquarters in Darkesville (GU2-17). This 
reconstructed building has been included because of its historical association significance 
with the town and its name. The development of the town was almost stagnated by the divis­ 
ion of the^Buckles farm, ^riginal plans were to develop eht side street, however, the mill 
was sold with one tradt of land on the east side. This became its boundary line. On t he 
west a sale of another tract which became part of another farm when Mr. Wicker-sham establi- 
shed his woolen mill (146) on Middle cre?k. A common name given to the town by area residents! 
was "Stringtown-on-the-Pile." On...the northeast corner of the town was James Buckles's log 
(Gl|2-2|- and stone plantation house which has been included along with the early stone 
smokehouse, stone spring house and the senic area where spring run empties into Middle 
Creek. On the northwest Darkesville was bounded by Spring Run Farm.(Ufc). Ricnard Bryarly 
acquired the spring with 900 acres in 1802. He deeded off 300 acres to son Thomas Bryarly 
and 300 acres to son Robert. Deed records indicate that the stone house was built in 181U. 
Richard Bryarly paid $1|.05 per acre in 1819 @ 300 acres-1^0.00 value,- in 1820 $8.63 per 
acre t 300 acres-|690.00 value plus *1,000 for building. The stone smokehouse and spring 
house were constructed around the same time. Richard Bryarlyiw^s the ancestor of a well- 
kaown, prominent family of the Darkesville area. They owned/the ante-bellum days 1.510 
acres. Two of the Bpyarly mansions which joined the spring run farm have been destroyed
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in recent years for an industrial development area, ^he Ricnard Bryarly house 
was left to son Thomas who had no issue. The Spping Run Farm was sold out of the family 
in 1850. Included in the nomination are the stone fence and head water pond. A 1752 
survey plat for 331 acres shows Spring Run with the main road running in back of the 
spring and prr-sent house. Remains of this road are evident today and are included along 
with the cabin siteabove the spring which rray be the site of Samuel Patton's cabin 
which would cfete pre-1751« Adjoining the iJohn Fryatt (l)house is the site of the early 
Methodist log church and cemetery established in 1798. Is very significant for the grave 
markersit contains'and the site of the first Methodist Episcopal Society meeting house 
in Berkeley County. The 1798 date is very early for a Methodist meeting house in West 
Virginia and may be the first. It was not until the 1820-30 period that Methodism made 
any impact in this area of the nation. The 3 wooden stone shaped grave markers are very 
significant. No others have been located in Berkeley County. They are something you 
read about but are almost non-existant. ThP stone art work on some of the tombstones 
is outstanding. A he slate tombstone is in excellent condition and is significant as 
an early type tombstone. Very few of these exist in Berkeley County. The cemetery 
started 8 years after the village was founded. It is the resting place of many of the 
first residents of the village. The church site Is archeological significant as a culture 
resource of the construction of one of the first Methodist meeting houses in the Eastern 
Panhandle (tri-county). Thickness and depth of the foundation wall, type of hardware 
used. This church served the community until l8£U when a church was erected in the town. 
Traditionally, the church was burned during the Civil war, however, it would have been 
abandoned. Methodism has been the principal doctrine of the community since its very 
beginning until this year when the abandoned i-iethodist Episcopal Church South (li?) build­ 
ing was purchased by an independent, oenoirdaaulor,. The log caDin site on Moses Street 
(Lib)3 the section of the early wagon road, Spring Run cabin site, woolen mill (I»6), site 
for Methodist Church are all being included as historic archeology sites for the possible 
artifacts they rray contain to provide material for an in depth study of the life of the 
early people of the Darkesville area. James Buckles gave a strawman deed to son John 
Buckles in 1790 U acres; lit acres. This land was then sold back to James Buckles, 
Edward Beeson and Benjamin Shipman and a partnership agreement was set up on 21 Aug. 
1790 whereby a grist mill was to be erected by September 1791. The mill on the 111 acres 
was to be completed within 2 years. After the division of the land this li| acres was 
included in a sale to Jonathan dickers ham in 1805, who erected a fulling mill which was 
operated for many years and then changed to a grist mill. This clearly shows that James 
Buckles was in the process of setting up 2 businesses for his town. The town of Darkes­ 
ville is almost surrounded with stone fences. These are all included. Darkesville has 
been associated with such notable persons as Belle Boyd with her father, Ben R. Boyd 
opening a store in Dsrkesvillr- (Glj2-28) when he first moved to Berkeley County from 
Baltimore, Md. It is the scene of much Civil War history being used several times as 
a camping ground from the beginning of the War in 1861. At times it had up to 10,000 
camped around the town. For many years it served as a. rural town for the surrounding 
neighborhood. With the coming of fast transportation it has now principally become a 
residential small town.

The Bryarly f s mill comples is a very significant part of the district. The present 
architecturally significant brick mill building, built in 18UO, was an improvement over
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the earlier small jrdll buildings. The brick mill building is the only brick grist will 
building left in the County. The acerage here included is very significant as part of 
the mill complex and gives an excellent background setting to the district.

Darkesville developed around itlddle Creek and Spring Run. Some area residents refer 
to the north end around Spring Run as ticklestown and the south end where Gen. Darke 
had his headquarters as Darkesville. The earlier densiest population was around Middle 
Creek.

Though there are a few older houses along Route 11 inihe north center section of 
the town, the majority are of recent construction and do not conform to the rest of the 
area and have not been included in the district. Boundary lines have been established 
to include the most historic buildings and sites of the village.
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S-i|2-2 A, shows the remaining original stone kitchen section of the James Buckles house 
and the new addition.

G-lj2-2 B, shows east side of James Buckles house and southeast view of original smoke­ 
house. Both house and smokehouse are same as pictured. The owners plan to restore the 
smokehouse and spring house.
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Sulphur Spring Road, along the rear of two lots, across an alley and another lot, 1400 ft. 
to (D), thence W along a lot, crossing Winchester Pike, two more lots and continuing 
to a bend in Middle Creek 1600 ft. thence W 300 ft. to (E) on the W side of the railroad 
150 ft. S of the middle of Mill Creek, thence along the W side of the railroad NE 2^0 ft. 
thence E 800 ft. to the public road, thence along it E i|00 ft. to the line of the lots, 
thence N 1^0 ft., thence E by 2 lots IjOO ft., thence N 700 ft. along lot lines to (F^, 
thence E along a lot line, crossing the rt incnester Pike and along another lot line 500 ft, 
to (G), thence along the rear of the lots N 800 ft., thence along a lot line W 200 ft. 
thence along Winchester Pike N 900 ft. thence along the W side of a curving stone wall 
700 ft., thence N 2i>0 ft. to (H) a lane, thence along it E 600 ft. to a point 50 ft. 
N of the SW corner of the graveyard, thence along it NE 700 ft. to the beginning.



list of ^roperty Owners in Darkesville WQV 01 1979

Numbers Indicate historical structures of sites*
0 denotes a structure other than historical
(Owners names of structures other than historical are listed in order following the
nuaber)

last Side going South
1 Florence T. Wright, Box 106, Bt. 1, Inwood, W
0 Id. Foster, Rt. 1, Box 10l*, Inwood
0 Paul Grove, Box 103, Rt. 1, Inwood

Spring %n (Berk. Go. Pub. Water Dist* has right of way) 
0 latherine Lee, PO Box 198, Inwood
0 Willia Crawford, Box 100, Rt* 1, Inwood . n. /

" ^ /_ Leona Burr ell, ..Box,. 99* Rt.
3 Lawrence Rice, Box 91 » "Rt, 1, Inwood
k Edward L. Custer, Box 93, Rt. 1, Inwood
It 9 Robert P. ^ryarly, Box 9k, Rt. 1, Inwood
5 Margaret Furley (was clark), Box 92, Rt, 1, Inwood
7 Mrs. G. &. Fitter, Box 72, Rt* 1, Inwood
8 Mrs. Hunter Roberts, Box 71, Route 1, Inwood
9 Robert L. Gochenour, Jr., BOX 70, Rt. 1, Inwood
10 Granville Henry, BOX 69, at. 1, Inwood
11 Darkesville M. 1. Church
12 Charles McDonaH, Rt. I*, Box lltf), Martinsburg, WV
13 *
111 James Johnson, Rt. 2, Box 202, Inwood
0 Le6 Palmer, Box 199, Rt. 2, Inwood
15 Methodist Church, Rev. Sanies Melee, 900 Fla. Ave., Martinsburg, W 2£J|01
16 Lewis Store site
17 Paul Flick, Box 196
18 Martin Irye, BOX 7, Inwood

West Side, Going South
lib Col* Richard faltoott, Box 105, Rt. 1, Inwood
JiO Luther Grimm, 723 S. Raleigh St., Martinsburg. ¥?
39 *
38 Haael.Mish, Box 67, Ht. 1, Inwood
37 Cora B» Mason, Rt. 1, Inwood
36 loy M. AikeftSjRt. 1, Inwood
35 S» Hedrlcks, Box 203, St. 2, Inwood
3k Moseby Estate (Wenaell E. i^osby) fit, 1, Box 195,
33
1|3 Log House Site
32 Moseby Estate
31 Depot
3(Xx"Jane E* Sanpar, Washington, D. C.
29 Granville Graham, Rt. 2, BOX 206, Inwood
ii6 Mill site (back of Charles Shroades, It 2., Inwood)
28 Jay Schaffer
27 Charles McDonald, Box 201, Ht. 2, Inwood
26 Howard Braithwaite, Rt. 2, Box 198, Inwood
25 Harold Sencindiver, PO Box 119b, Marginsburg, WV 251*01 (Also
2k Mrs. Ward Stewart, Box 197, Rt. 2, Inwood
23 Kenneth Thorp, Rt. 2, Inwood
22 Franklin D. %gers, Ht. 2, Inwood
21 Awericas QualioijRt. 2, Inwood



20 (?)
19 Chloe ¥hittingfcon f Rb. 2, Inwood
50 Bridge* Conrail, Gen* Office, PhiladelpMa, Pa.
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